Dawn Paton

From: Steve Reynolds

Sent: 16 January 2017 14:31

To: Planning

Subject: Island Farm Cottage Downdale Road Staintondale - Application for change of use

from pool house to form 2 no. holiday cottages. NYM/2016/0866/FL

FAO Helen Saunders

Island Farm Cottage Downdale Road Staintondale - Application for change of use from pool house to form 2 no.
holiday cottages.

Your ref: NYM/2016/0866/FL
Our ref; 17/00160/PSH451

| refer to your e-mail of the 16™ January 2017 regarding the above application. | hereby confirm that | have no
objections to the application on housing grounds.

Thanks
Stephen Reynolds pipAc, DipEH, BSc, DMS, MSc(ENG), MCIEH, CEnvH, CMIWM

Residential Regulation Manager
Scarbarough Borough Council

www.scarborough.gov.uk
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disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken is prohibited
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Any opinions expressed are those of the author of the email, and
do not necessarily reflect those of Scarborough Borough Council.
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compliance with our policy on the use of electronic communications.
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